
League Memo

Date: 4/4/2025
To: All Industrial Golf League Team Captains
From:Industrial League Officials
Re: Your Non-Roster Player List

Here is your copy of the non-roster players.  
At the beginning of the season we have always had trouble getting every team in before darkness sets in.
  In order for the starter to maintain control, each team captain is required to do the following:

1.  Regardless of your tee time, be there on time and inform the starter as soon as all your players are
     present and ready to tee off.  He may be able to start your match early.
2.  If you can't score on any hole, pick up you ball and move to the next hole.  The rules cover this, and
     must be enforced. 
3.  We will marshal the course as best we can to help with rules questions and ensure speed of play.

Let's have the best season ever, observe the rules, and show courtesy to all on the course by keeping
up your speed of play!

Name: Notice: Phone Numbers:
Work Home Cell

Y Burton, Roger 1 hour 423-320-0506

Y Cornelius, Scott 2 hours 423-208-3607

Y Cromer, Brad 1 hour 423-413-0853

Y Davis, Zak 2 hours 803 446 4386

Y Lowe, Randy 2 hours 706-891-7007 423-314-2442

Y Powell, Stacey 1 Hour 423-505-1863

Y Vanatta, Troy 2 hours 423-240-5235 

Y Warren, Joe None 762-887-2410

Y Willey, Aaron 2 hours - Tuesday and Thursday ONLY 423-551-0634

Remember!     These Players are eligible to play on any team on any day.  Please keep this handy
for quick reference if you are short on players.  This list will also be in each of the scorekeepers books.

Non-Roster List

Please!     Always be ready to tee off at your assigned time.


